

Docket No. 50-312

JUL 17 1972

Sacramento Municipal Utility District
ATTN: Mr. E. K. Davis
General Manager
6201 S Street
P.O. Box 15830
Sacramento, California 95813

Gentlemen:

Enclosed for your information is a copy of our letter to the Babcock & Wilcox Company (B&W) requesting additional information on their topical report entitled "Study of Discontinuities in Control Rod Drive Motor Tube Extensions," BAW-10047 dated June 1972. B&W has indicated that the information in this report is applicable for Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating Station.

Please contact us if you desire any discussion or clarification of our needs as specified in the enclosed letter.

Sincerely,

Original signed by
R. C. DeYoung

R. C. DeYoung, Assistant Director
for Pressurized Water Reactors
Directorate of Licensing

Enclosure:
B&W letter requesting
additional information

cc: Mr. David S. Kaplan,
Secretary and Attorney
6201 S Street
P.O. Box 15830
Sacramento, California 95813

POOR ORIGINAL

OFFICE ▶	L: PWR-4	L: PWR-4	L: AD: PWR		
SURNAME ▶	Davis:ttb	Schwencer	RCD:Young		
DATE ▶	7/17/72	7/17/72	7/15/72		

8003250752

A